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Cover Letter

TO: All Bidders FROM: Marc DeBlasio, P.E., P.P., C.M.E.

FAX: PAGES: 2

PHONE: DATE: January 14, 2026

RE: Water System Improvements and CcC: Christine Murray, Acting City Clerk (via
Roadway Reconstruction of Bayshore email)
Avenue from 38" Street to the Lighthouse Ed Stinson, P.E. (via email)
Circle

D & A Project #BC-C-009

Urgent D For Review D Please Comment Please Reply |:| Please Recycle

Comments: Please find enclosed Addendum No. 3.

Please acknowledge receipt.




ADDENDUM NO. 3

To All Bidders of
Water System Improvements and Roadway Reconstruction of Bayshore Avenue
from 38" Street South to the Lighthouse Circle
City of Brigantine
Atlantic County, New Jersey
D&A Project #: BC-C-009

You are hereby notified in accordance with ITB — Section 3.0 — Interpretation and Addenda of the above
captioned project that the following has been issued to clarify the meaning of the plans and specifications
and that the conditions and specifications set forth in said addenda are to be original contract documents.

Please be advised of the following:

1. The contract completion time is 70 calendar days, not 90 calendar days.

THIS ADDENDUM MUST BE RETURNED WITH ALL BIDS. THE FAILURE TO RETURN THIS
SIGNED RECEIPT WITH THE CONTRACT FORMS WILL RESULT IN A NON-RESPONSIVE BID

I acknowledge receipt of this addendum.

Signature

Company



